
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Kasuboski, Robert; Naranjo, Mark M.; Bayliss, Randolph,

EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Jim pierce leak
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

ATT00002.txt
ATT00003.txt
ATT00004.txt
ATT00005.txt

Daniel,

Robert Kasuboski with the State land office sent me these spill pics today.  They are from a Jim Pierce Well.  The
person of contact on this well was Phil Brewer, so I called his number.  I spoke to an Adrianne Ragsdale who told
me Mr. Brewer had passed away, but that the Jim Pierce wells were all being operated by Buddy DeLong...
Ms. Ragsdale said she would contact Buddy DeLong and the person in her office who handled this, and have them
both contact me.

I'll let you know when (if) I get more info.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

-----Original Message-----
From: Kasuboski, Robert [mailto:rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Groves, Amber
Cc: Naranjo, Mark M.
Subject: Jim pierce leak

I just came across this one. Valve on tank has a constant drip. Sounds like something is going into the tank. Some
gurgling noise

Robert
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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